Canyon Pointe PTO Executive Board Meeting Minutes

Date: October 3, 2017

Location: Canyon Pointe Elementary PTO Room

Meeting Called to Order By: Susana Hersel at 9:31 am

Attendance: Susana Hersel, Keri Ruchti, Kelsey Heji, Heidi Konneker, Christa D'Anna, Maria Hasse, Maria Morales, Sahera Hussain, Katje McCabe, Laura Russell, Raja Maganty, April Mensik, Kevin Mensik, Beverliann Morganstein, Catharina Homan, Karen Scott, Barb Coleman, Stefanie Frazelle

Discussion

-President, Susana Hersel welcomed everyone to the meeting as well as our guest Dr. Schindewolf

– Mrs. Coleman was introduced and the Bond Election was presented. The ISD has had a 4500 student growth and the proposal is for a new Elementary, Jr. High and to add to TMHS. We have over 16,000 students for 2017-2018. Additional projects would be to add additional technology, a swim training facility at or near TMHS and an Agricultural Project Barn at THS. The Fine Arts Auditorium would undergo Renovations @ THS plus new Band Equipment. Additional Renovations would be redesigning the front of Tomball Intermediate and improve the turf at both HS baseball and softball fields. The Athletic Facilities would include a new district stadium that would accommodate 10,000 spectators and parking for 3,000. The \$275 Million Bond call on 8/15/17 would have no tax rate impact on the community and would remain at \$1.34. The election is on November 7th.

Committee Updates:

Special Committee: Sock Drive donated 2500 pairs of socks to St. Anne's Catholic Church in Tomball.

Yearbook – Katje McCabe: An Announcement will be written for the next newsletter to let parents know how to submit pictures and when ordering will take place.

Volunteer Coordinator – Sahera Hussain – For the volunteer database, people need to complete background checks.

Fall Fundraiser – Susana Hersel and Keri Ruchti: The Freedom Color Run will take place on November 11th. Already have a vendor with percentage donated back as well as prizes. Working to increase parent and family participation by servicing veterans. Changing the kick off event during specials class on October 4th. This is to raise money for a running track and sun shades. Veterans get a free entry to run, Boy scouts doing a flag ceremony, sing national anthem, prizes, raffle.

Family Events – OPEN: Trunk or Treat police are booked and letters went home for trunk volunteers.

Homeroom Parent - Laura Russell: Met with bilingual parents last Thursday. The rest will meet on Oct. 18th

Hospitality – Heidi Konneker and Kelsey Hejl: Nacho bar has been moved to a later date and Popcorn Bar will take place on Oct. 6th

Spirit Night – Lori Hunt: Spring BBQ spirit night will take place on Oct 4th and Texas Roadhouse Spirit Night will be on October 16th

Spirit Wear – Rashmi Mehta: Orders have been delivered to go home on Oct 2nd.

Administration report

We are excited about the fun run! Sunday Night calls are not getting to some parents so we need to make sure phone numbers are updated. Also, please do not block TISD Bus #48

Next meeting scheduled for November 7th at 9:30am.

Meeting Adjourned at: 10:06 pm Minutes compiled by: Kimberly Robbins, Secretary